From: Doll, Laura

Sent: 2/11/2014 1:12:36 PM

To: pac(@cpuc.ca.gov (pac@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Fw: Fwd: 700 block of Teresita in SF last night
Well, here's what we know.

From:|Redacted |

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2014 12:49 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: Fwd: 700 block of Teresita in SF last night

Here's the info.

Redacted

Begin forwarded message:

From: |Redacted ‘
Date: February 11, 2014 at 12:46:47 PM PST

To: [Redacted |{Redacted | [Redacted
{Redacted HRedacted ' [Redacted [ Tom, William
(Gas Sve Spvr)" <WMTI@pge.com>, "Redacted HRedacted

Subject: RE: 700 block of Teresita in SF last night

This job was called in at 21:29pm. GSR arrived at 21:43. GSR
responded to this. Upon GSR’s arrival, he found the shut off valve to the
furnace was shut off by the owner and the fire department had shut the gas off
at the meter. GSR notified on-call supervisor of this incident. GSR clock tested
the houseline and the houseline held. He then turned the service back on.
Since the furnace was damaged by the explosion, he could not tell the true
cause of the explosion. A good guess from the GSR would be a delay ignition.
There was no injuries, no fire and no media.
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Thanks,

From: [Redacted |

Sent: Tuesday. February 11, 2014 12:10 PM

To: [Redacted

Subject: Fwd: 700 block of Teresita in SF last night

Guys,

Do you have any info on this?

Thx

Redacted

Begin forwarded message:

Laura

From: "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com>
Date: February 11, 2014 at 12:01:21 PM PST
To: [Redacted | jRedacted ‘

Subject: [Redacted |of ‘Redacted ﬁn SF last night

Cpuc exec dir Paul Clanon says there was an "exploding gas
furnace" in his neighborhood last night in the @ block of

In the city.

Do you have any info? He says no one was hurt, but that it was
"dramatic."

Thanks
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